

Hunny Churcher
Environmental Advisor
Dixon Sand Pty Ltd
4610 Old Northern Road
Maroota, NSW, 2756

18/01/2024

Subject: Traffic Management Plan – Haerses Road Quarry

Dear Ms Churcher

I refer to the Traffic Management Plan submitted in accordance with the conditions of the consent for the Haerses Road Quarry (DA165-7-2005). I note that minor administrative changes have been made to the plan following the 2022-2023 Annual Review.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Traffic Management Plan (revision PES 3, dated 15 January 2024).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Plan and the conditions of consent, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jarrod Blane on 02 8275 1831 or jarrod.blane@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Jarrod Blane".

Jarrod Blane
A/Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary